CORRESPONDENCE
4/10/2018
DOCUMENT NO. 02847-2018

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florlda

DATE: April 9, 2018

TO: Andrew L. Maurey, Director, Division of Accounting & Finance
f -
FROM: Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk =

RE: Docket 20170001-EI — Fuel and purchased power cost recovery clause with
Eeneratmg performance incentive factor.

Permission is requested, pursuant to Section 11.04.9.j of the APM, to make one copy of
confidential documents from Docket 20170001-EI, in order to include with the record that is
being prepared for the filing in the Florida Supreme Court, Case No. SC18-226. The documents
are:

02631-2017 — FPL (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information provided in Exh
RBD-2 to direct testimony of Renae B. Deaton; and Exh GJY-2 to direct testimony of
Gerard J. Yupp.

03987-2017 — FPL (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information contained in
Gerard J. Yupp's hedging activity testimony Exhibit GJY-3.

07161-2017 — FPL (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information contained in the
fuel hedging activity report (Exh GJY-4).

07291-2017 — FPL (Moncada) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information contained in

capacity payments to non-cogenerator identified in Schedule E12 of Appendix V to the
direct testimony Renae B. Deaton.

Approved: Al N sl g ———

Disapproved:

CSS: nah

cc: Michael Barrett, Division of Accounting & Finance
Suzanne Brownless, Office of General Counsel





